

HOUSE BILL NO. 957

INTRODUCED BY J. JOHNSON, HAMMOND, BRUSKI, WEEDING,
MENAHAN, DEVLIN, SWYSGOOD, PAVLOVICH,
TUNBY, STEPPLER, H. HANSON
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 20, 1991 INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE
 ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.

 FIRST READING.

FEBRUARY 22, 1991 COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL
 DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.

 POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR.

FEBRUARY 23, 1991 CONSENT CALENDAR, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.
 ENGROSSING REPORT.

FEBRUARY 26, 1991 THIRD READING, PASSED.
 AYES, 98; NOES, 0.

 TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 27, 1991 INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE
 ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.

 FIRST READING.

MARCH 19, 1991 COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE
 CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.

 POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR.

MARCH 21, 1991 CONSENT CALENDAR, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.

MARCH 22, 1991 THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.
 AYES, 48; NOES, 0.

 RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 23, 1991 RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

House BILL NO. *957*

1
2 INTRODUCED BY *Rep. John Hamm and Sen. G. Lee*
3 *Memoran* BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS *Kevin*
4 *Dwygoda* *Robert* *Terly* *Stephen W. Danner*

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT RECOGNIZING THE
6 OFFICIAL NAMES OF THE MONTANA VETERANS' HOMES AS THE MONTANA
7 VETERANS' HOME AND THE EASTERN MONTANA VETERANS' HOME; AND
8 AMENDING SECTIONS 53-1-202 AND 53-1-402, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 53-1-202, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "53-1-202. Institutions in department. (1) The
13 following institutions are in the department:

- 14 (a) Montana state hospital;
- 15 (b) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
- 16 (c) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
- 17 (d) state prison;
- 18 (e) Montana developmental center;
- 19 (f) Montana center for the aged;
- 20 (g) Swan River forest camp; and
- 21 (h) Eastmont human services center.

22 (2) A state institution may not be moved, discontinued,
23 or abandoned without prior consent of the legislature."

24 **Section 2.** Section 53-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

25 "53-1-402. Residents subject to per diem and ancillary

1 charges. The department shall assess and collect per diem
2 and ancillary charges for the care of residents in the
3 following institutions:

- 4 (1) Montana state hospital;
- 5 (2) Montana developmental center;
- 6 (3) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
- 7 (4) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
- 8 (5) Montana center for the aged;
- 9 (6) Eastmont human services center."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
HB 957



1 *House* BILL NO. *957*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *John Hammond*
 3 *Member* BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS *Devlin*
 4 *Dwyer* *Carl* *Stapp*
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT RECOGNIZING THE
 6 OFFICIAL NAMES OF THE MONTANA VETERANS' HOMES AS THE MONTANA
 7 VETERANS' HOME AND THE EASTERN MONTANA VETERANS' HOME; AND
 8 AMENDING SECTIONS 53-1-202 AND 53-1-402, MCA."
 9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 53-1-202, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "53-1-202. Institutions in department. (1) The
 13 following institutions are in the department:
 14 (a) Montana state hospital;
 15 (b) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
 16 (c) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
 17 (d) state prison;
 18 (e) Montana developmental center;
 19 (f) Montana center for the aged;
 20 (g) Swan River forest camp; and
 21 (h) Eastmont human services center.
 22 (2) A state institution may not be moved, discontinued,
 23 or abandoned without prior consent of the legislature."

24 **Section 2.** Section 53-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:
 25 "53-1-402. Residents subject to per diem and ancillary

1 charges. The department shall assess and collect per diem
 2 and ancillary charges for the care of residents in the
 3 following institutions:
 4 (1) Montana state hospital;
 5 (2) Montana developmental center;
 6 (3) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
 7 (4) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
 8 (5) Montana center for the aged;
 9 (6) Eastmont human services center."

-End-



THIRD READING
 HB 957
 CONSENT CALENDAR

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 957

2 INTRODUCED BY J. JOHNSON, HAMMOND, BRUSKI, WEEDING,

3 MENAHAN, DEVLIN, SWYSGOOD, PAVLOVICH,

4 TUNBY, STEPPLER, H. HANSON

5 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS

6
7 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT RECOGNIZING THE
8 OFFICIAL NAMES OF THE MONTANA VETERANS' HOMES AS THE MONTANA
9 VETERANS' HOME AND THE EASTERN MONTANA VETERANS' HOME; AND
10 AMENDING SECTIONS 53-1-202 AND 53-1-402, MCA."

11

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 **Section 1.** Section 53-1-202, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "53-1-202. Institutions in department. (1) The
15 following institutions are in the department:

- 16 (a) Montana state hospital;
17 (b) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
18 (c) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
19 (d) state prison;
20 (e) Montana developmental center;
21 (f) Montana center for the aged;
22 (g) Swan River forest camp; and
23 (h) Eastmont human services center.

24 (2) A state institution may not be moved, discontinued,
25 or abandoned without prior consent of the legislature."

1 **Section 2.** Section 53-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

2 "53-1-402. Residents subject to per diem and ancillary
3 charges. The department shall assess and collect per diem
4 and ancillary charges for the care of residents in the
5 following institutions:

- 6 (1) Montana state hospital;
7 (2) Montana developmental center;
8 (3) Montana veterans' home ~~at-Columbia-Falls~~;
9 (4) eastern Montana veterans' home ~~in-eastern-Montana~~;
10 (5) Montana center for the aged;
11 (6) Eastmont human services center."

-End-